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~ «BULLETIN

To the Faculty and Staff of Southern lilinois University at Edwardsville

Vol. 22, No. 19
November 12, 1991

MEMOTO: SIUE Faculty and Staff
FROM: Earl Lazerson /
SUBJECT:  Tuition Waivers for Children of University Employees

Pursuant to recently enacted State of Illinois legislation which becomes effective
January 1, 1992, the children of individuals who have been employed by Southern Illinois
University for at least seven years may receive fifty percent tuition waivers for
undergraduate education in the SIU system. To be eligible, children must: a) be less than
25 years old at the beginning of the academic year during which the waiver is received, and
b) qualify for admission under the applicable requirements, standards and policies for
undergraduate education at the campus to which he or she is applying. If satisfactory
academic progress toward graduation is maintained, the waiver may be renewed for up to
four years.

By December 15, 1991, you will receive additional information on how this
important employment benefit will be implemented.
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